

Quick links to help parents contact national advocacy and information organizations devoted to special needs interests.

Alexander Graham Bell Association for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing

www.agbell.org

3417 Volta Place N.W.

Washington, DC 20007

(866) 337-5220, (202) 337-5220 (Voice), (202) 337-5221 (TTY)

American Council of the Blind

www.acb.org

1155 15th Street N.W., Suite1004

Washington, DC 20005

(800) 424-8666, (202) 467-5081

American Diabetes Association

www.diabetes.org

1701 N. Beauregard Street

Alexandria, VA 22311

(800) 342-2383, (703) 549-1500

American Foundation for the Blind (AFB)

www.afb.org

11 Penn Plaza, Suite 300

New York, NY 10001

(800) 232-5463, (212) 502-7662 (TTY)

American Heart Association-National Center

www.americanheart.org

7272 Greenville Avenue

Dallas, TX 75231

(800) 242-8721, (214) 373-6300

American Lung Association

www.lungusa.org

61 Broadway, 6th Floor

New York, NY 10006

(800) 586-4872, (212) 315-8700

American Society for Deaf Children

www.deafchildren.org

P.O. Box 3355

Gettysburg, PA 17325

(800) 942-2732, (717) 334-7922 (V/TTY)

American Speech-Language-Hearing Association (ASHA)

www.asha.org

10801 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852
(800) 638-8255, (301) 897-5700 (TTY)

American Therapeutic Recreation Association

www.atra-tr.org

1414 Prince Street, Suite 204
Alexandria, VA 22314
(703) 683-9420

Anxiety Disorders Association of America

www.adaa.org

8730 Georgia Avenue, Suite 600
Silver Spring, MD 20910
(240) 485-1001

Asthma and Allergy Foundation of America

www.aafa.org

1233 20th Street, N.W., Suite 402
Washington, DC 20036
(800) 727-8462, (202) 466-7643

Autism Society of America

www.autism-society.org

7910 Woodmont Avenue, Suite 300
Bethesda, MD 20814-3015
(800) 328-8476, (301) 657-0881

Blind Children's Center

www.blindchildrenscenter.org

4120 Marathon Street
Los Angeles, CA 90029-0159
(323) 664-2153, (800) 222-3566

Brain Injury Association of America

www.biausa.org

8201 Greensboro Dr., Suite 611
McLean, VA 22102
(703) 761-0750, (800) 444-6443

Center for Effective Collaboration and Practice

(Improving Services for Children and Youth with Emotional and Behavioral Problems)

www.cecp.air.org

1000 Thomas Jefferson St., N.W., Suite 400
Washington, DC 20007
(888) 457-1551, (202) 944-5300, (877) 334-3499 (TTY)

Center for Evidence Based Practice: Young Children with Challenging Behavior

www.challengingbehavior.fmhi.usf.edu

Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute, University of South Florida

13301 Bruce B. Downs Blvd.

Tampa, FL 33612-3807

(813) 974-6111

Center on Positive Behavioral Interventions and Supports

www.pbis.org

1761 Alder Street

1235 University of Oregon

Eugene, OR 97403-5262

(541) 346-2505

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

www.cdc.gov

1600 Clifton Road

Atlanta, GA 30333

(800) CDC-INFO (232-4636)

Childhood Apraxia of Speech Association of North America (CASANA)

www.apraxia-kids.org

123 Eisele Road

Cheswick, PA 15024

(412) 767-6589, (412) 343-7102

Children and Adults with Attention-Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder (CHADD)

www.chadd.org

8181 Professional Place, Suite 150

Landover, MD 20785

(301) 306-7070, (800) 233-4050

Children's Liver Alliance (Web site only), E-mail: mail@liverkids.org.au, Web:

www.liverkids.org.au

Children's Tumor Foundation (formerly *National Neurofibromatosis Foundation*), 95 Pine Street, 16th Floor, New York, NY 10005, (800) 323-7938, (212) 344-6633, E-mail:

info@ctf.org, Web: www.ctf.org, Materials available in Spanish, Spanish speaker on staff

Crohn's & Colitis Foundation of America, 386 Park Avenue South, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10016, (800) 932-2423, (212) 685-3440, E-mail: info@ccfa.org, Web: www.ccfa.org,

Materials available *online only* in Spanish, Spanish speaker on staff

Cystic Fibrosis Foundation

www.cff.org

6931 Arlington Road

Bethesda, MD 20814

(800) 344-4823, (301) 951-4422

Easter Seals-National Office

www.easter-seals.org

230 West Monroe Street, Suite 1800

Chicago, IL 60606

(800) 221-6827, (312) 726-6200 (Voice), (312) 726-4258 (TTY)

Epilepsy Foundation-National Office

www.epilepsyfoundation.org

4351 Garden City Drive, 5th Floor

Landover, MD 20785-4941

(800) 332-1000, (301) 459-3700

DB-LINK

National Information Clearinghouse on Children Who Are Deaf-Blind

www.dblink.org

345 N. Monmouth Avenue

Monmouth, OR 97361

(800) 438-9376 (Voice), (800) 854-7013 (TTY)

Family Resource Center on Disabilities

www.frcd.org

20 East Jackson Boulevard, Room 300

Chicago, IL 60604

(800) 952-4199 (Voice/TTY, toll-free in IL only), (312) 939-3513 (Voice), (312) 939-3519 (TTY)

Family Village

(a global community of disability-related resources)

www.familyvillage.wisc.edu

Waisman Center, University of Wisconsin-Madison

1500 Highland Avenue

Madison, WI 53705-2280

(608) 263-5776 (Voice), (608) 263-0802 (TTY)

Federation of Families for Children's Mental Health

www.ffcmh.org

1101 King Street, Suite 420

Alexandria, VA 22314

(703) 684-7710

Head Start Bureau

Administration on Children, Youth and Families

U.S. Department of Health & Human Services

www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/hsb

P.O. Box 1182

Washington, DC 20013

Immune Deficiency Foundation

www.primaryimmune.org

40 W. Chesapeake Avenue, Suite 308
Towson, MD 21204

International Resource Center for Down Syndrome

Keith Building

1621 Euclid Avenue, Suite 802

Cleveland, OH 44115

(216) 621-5858, (800) 899-3039 (toll-free in OH only)

Laurent Clerc National Deaf Education Center and Clearinghouse

www.clerccenter.gallaudet.edu/InfoToGo

KDES PAS-6, 800 Florida Avenue, NE,

Washington, DC 20002-3695

(202) 651-5051 (V), (202) 651-5052 (TTY)

National Diabetes Information Clearinghouse

www.diabetes.niddk.nih.gov/about/index.htm

One Information Way

Bethesda, MD 20892

(800) 860-8747, (301) 654-3327

National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute Information Center

www.nhlbi.nih.gov

P.O. Box 30105

Bethesda, MD 20824-0105

(800) 575-9355, (301) 592-8573, (240) 629-3255 (TTY)

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID)

www.niaid.nih.gov

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520, Building 31, Room 7A-50

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

(301) 496-2263

Learning Disabilities Association of America

www.ldaamerica.org

4156 Library Road

Pittsburgh, PA 15234

(412) 341-1515

Leukemia & Lymphoma Society

www.leukemia-lymphoma.org

1311 Mamaroneck Ave.

White Plains, NY 10605

(800) 955-4572, (914) 949-5213

MAAP Services for the Autism Spectrum

www.maapservices.org

P.O. Box 524

Crown Point, IN 46308

(219) 662-1311

Muscular Dystrophy Association

www.mdaua.org

3300 East Sunrise Drive

Tucson, AZ 85718

(800) 572-1717, (520) 529-2000

National Association of the Deaf

www.nad.org

814 Thayer Avenue, Suite 250

Silver Spring, MD 20910

(301) 587-1788, (301) 587-1789 (TTY)

National Attention Deficit Disorder Association

P.O. Box 543, Pottstown, PA 19464, (484) 944-2101, E-mail: mail@add.org, Web:

www.add.org

National Cancer Institute

www.cancer.gov

Room 3036A, 6116 Executive Blvd., MSC8322

Bethesda, MD 20892-8322

(800) 422-6237 (Voice), (800) 332-8615 (TTY)

National Down Syndrome Congress

www.ndsccenter.org

1370 Center Drive, Suite 102

Atlanta, GA 30338

(800) 232-6372, (770) 604-9500

National Multiple Sclerosis Society

www.nationalmssociety.org

733 Third Avenue

New York, NY 10017

(800) 344-4867

Special Olympics International

www.specialolympics.org

1133 19th Street N.W.

Washington, DC 20036

(800) 700-8585, (202) 628-3630

National Institute of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal, and Skin Diseases
Information Clearinghouse
www.niams.nih.gov

1 AMS Circle
Bethesda, MD 20892-3675
(877) 226-4267, (301) 495-4484 (Voice), (301) 565-2966 (TTY)

National Institute of Neurological Disorders & Stroke (NINDS)
NIH Neurological Institute
www.ninds.nih.gov

P.O. Box 5801
Bethesda, MD 20824
(800) 352-9424, (301) 496-5751, (301) 468-5981(TTY)

National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders Clearinghouse
www.nidcd.nih.gov

31 Center Drive, MCS 2320
Bethesda, MD 20892-3456
(800) 241-1044 (V), (800) 241-1055 (TTY)

National Institute on Mental Health (NIMH)
www.nimh.nih.gov/publicat/index.cfm

6001 Executive Boulevard, Room 8184, MSC 9663
Bethesda, MD 20892-9663
(866) 615-6464, (301) 443-4513 (V), 301) 443-8431 (TTY)

National Rehabilitation Information Center (NARIC)
www.naric.com

4200 Forbes Boulevard, Suite 202
Lanham, MD 20706
(800) 346-2742, (301) 459-5900, (301) 459-5984 (TTY)

Research and Training Center on Family Support and Children's Mental Health
Portland State University
www.rtc.pdx.edu

P.O. Box 751
Portland, OR 97207-0751
(503) 725-4040 (Voice), (503) 725-4165 (TTY)

Research and Training Center on Independent Living
University of Kansas
www.rtcil.org

4089 Dole Building, 1000 Sunnyside Ave.
Lawrence, KS 66045-7555
(785) 864-4095 (Voice), (785) 864-0706 (TTY)

Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services, Communication, & Media Services
Room 3132, Switzer Building, 330 C Street S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20202-2524
(202) 205-8241 (Voice), (202) 205-0136 (TTY)